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From: <mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk>

To: Zedi Nyirenda <zedi.nyirenda@whitbybird.com>
Date: 4/7/05 3:22pm

Subject: Fw: UCL Anthropology Building

Zedi,

Apologies for the delay in following up my earlier email (below). | have

now spoken to Jim Fergusson regarding the UCL development and he does not
recall seeing a planning application from the local authority relating to

this.

Our suggestion would be for the developer to respond directly to the local
authority, indicating that Crossrail has been consulted and has recommended
that any condition relating to ground movement be lifted.

Regards,

Mike Black
Senior Geotechnical Design Manager
Crossrail

Crossrail - crossing the capital ... connecting the UK

Tel. 020 7041 7664 (int.688 7664)
Fax. 020 7941 7703
E-mail. mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk

Web. www_crossrail.co.uk
—— Forwarded by Mike Black/Users/Crossrail on 07/04/2005 15:13 -—-

Mike Black/Users/Crossrail

24/03/2005 15:12

To
zedi.nyirenda@whitbybird.com

cc
Jim Fergusson/Users/Crossrall@Crossrai

Subject
UCL Anthropology Building

Zed,

Thank you very much for the copy of the report entitied "Effects of
Construction of Crossrail Tunnels” dated March 2005, relating to the above
development. | have reviewed the report and agree that it Is in close
agreement with the earlier settlement assessment carried out by GCG and
confirm that we have no further comment to make.

| am unsure of the current position with respect to any planning application
conditions, but will check this with our safeguarding manager Jim Fergusson,
when he returns to the office next week. My recommendation will be that any
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settiement related condition is lifted.
Regards,

Mike Black
Senior Geotechnical Design Manager
Crossrail

Crossrail - crossing the capital ... connecting the UK

Tel. 020 7941 7664 (int.688 7664)
Fax. 020 7941 7703

E-mail. mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk
Web. www.crossrail.co.uk
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From: <mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk>

To: Zedi Nyirenda <zedi.nyirenda@whitbybird.com>
Date: 3/24/05 3:12pm

Subject: UCL Anthropology Building

Zedi,

Thank you very much for the copy of the report entitied "Effects of
Construction of Crossrail Tunnels” dated March 2005, relating to the above
development. | have reviewed the report and agree that it is in close
agreement with the earlier settlement assessment carried out by GCG and
confirm that we have no further comment to make.

I am unsure of the current position with respect to any planning application
conditions, but will check this with our safeguarding manager Jim Fergusson,
when he returns to the office next week. My recommendation will be that any
settlement related condition is lifted.

Regards,

Mike Black
Senior Geotechnical Design Manager
Crossrail

Crossrail - crossing the capital ... connecting the UK

Tel. 020 7941 7664 (int.688 7664)
Fax. 020 7941 7703

E-mail. mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk
Web. www.crossrail.co.uk

CC. <jimferguson@crossrail.co.uk>
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Fax. 020 7941 7703
E-mail. mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk

Web. www.crossrail.co.uk
—- Forwarded by Mike Black/Users/Crossrail on 07/04/2005 15:13 —

Mike Black/Users/Crossrail
24/03/2005 15:12

To
zedi.nyirenda@whitbybird.com

CC

Jim Fergusson/Users/Crossrall@Crossrail

Subject
UCL Anthropology Building

Zedi,

Thank you very much for the copy of the report entitied "Effects of
Construction of Crossrail Tunnels” dated March 2005, relating to the above
development. | have reviewed the report and agree that it is in close
agreement with the earlier settlement assessment carried out by GCG and
confirm that we have no further comment to make.

| am unsure of the current position with respect to any planning application
conditions, but will check this with our safeguarding manager Jim Fergusson,
when he returns to the office next week. My recommendation will be that any
settiement related condition is lifted.

Regards,

Mike Black
Senior Geotechnical Design Manager
Crossrail

Crossrail - crossing the capital ... connecting the UK

Tel. 020 7841 7664 (int.688 7664)
Fax. 020 7941 7703

E-mail. mikeblack@crossrall.co.uk
Web. www.crossrail.co.uk
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CC: <william.thompson@camden.gov.uk>, Alan Andrews <AAndrews@mansell.plc.uk>,
<rpope@mansell.plc.uk>, Alex Baalham <alex.baalham@whitbybird.com>
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From: Zedi Nyirenda <zedi.nyirenda@whitbybird.com>

To: <building.control@camden.gov.uk>

Date: 5/11/05 1:46pm

Subject: UCL Anthropology Building - Ref- 04/2/565 14 taviton Street
Bill

Further to our telephone conversation, please find below the communication
we have had with crossrail

Regards

Dr Zedi M Nyirenda
Senior Geotechnical Engineer

whitbybird

60 Newman Street London W1T 3DA tel 020 7631 5291 fax 020 7323 4645
www.whitbybird.com

whitbybird Ltd registered in England and Wales reg.no. 03659970
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From: mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk [mailto:mikeblack@crossrail.co.uk]
Sent; 07 April 2005 15:22

To: Zedi Nyirenda

Subject: Fw: UCL Anthropology Building

Zedi,

Apologies for the delay in following up my earlier email (below). | have

now spoken to Jim Fergusson regarding the UCL development and he does not
recall seeing a planning application from the local authority relating to

this.

Our suggestion would be for the developer to respond directly to the local

authority, indicating that Crossrail has been consulted and has recommended
that any condition relating to ground movement be lifted.

Regards,

Mike Black

Senior Geotechnical Design Manager

Crossrail

Crossrail - crossing the capital ... connecting the UK

Tel. 020 7941 7664 (int.688 7664)




